



Institutional Effectiveness Committee Minutes

Facilitator: Jesse Mills & Paul M. Flor

Date: April 28, 2022

Time: 2:30PM – 4:00PM

Recorder: Marina Hernandez

Location: Remote/Zoom

Vision

Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.

Mission Statement

Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive environment where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

<u>Attendees</u>			
 ✓ Flor, Paul ✓ Blood, Denise ✓ Lopez, Nathan ✓ Nealy, Schetema ✓ Sosenko, Lauren 	Nasser, Abdul ✓ Gillis, Amber ✓ McPatchell, David ✓ Osanyinpeju, Abiodun ✓ Washington, Cassandra	✓ Mills, JesseMoore, CrystalRadcliffe, Kendahl	

MINUTES

- I. The meeting was called to order
- II. Motion carried to approve meeting minutes from March 24, 2022
- III. New business
 - a) Academic Subcommittee I (Osanyinpeju, Lopez, Washington)
 - i) Welding 2021 CTE 2-yr. Review (Revisions) Motion carried to accept the report as Proficient
 - b) Academic Subcommittee II (Radcliffe, McPatchell, Flor)
 - i) Childhood Education 2020 Program Review Motion carried to accept the report as Proficient but ask that typos and formatting is corrected for visual aesthetics as opposed to content before it will be posted as Proficient
 - c) Student Services Subcommittee (Sosenko, Blood, Vacant)
 - i) Cosmetology 2021 CTE 2-yr. Review Motion carried to accept the report as Exemplary
 - d) Administrative Services Subcommittee (Nasser, Nealy, Gillis)
 - i) Childhood Education 2018 CTE 2-yr Review Motion carried to accept the report as Needs Improvement
 - e) Membership was discussed again with the resolution to remove Gloria Hughes from membership based on her eminent retirement
 - f) Sosenko
- IV. Announcements
 - a) Sosenko stated that she had a discussion with Dr. Ferguson regarding the Child Development PR, who in turn resubmitted the PR to only Sosenko and Flor. Sosenko forwarded to include Blood and Mills. Mills stated that he will place it on the docket for the next meeting

- b) Mills and Sosenko brought another update on ELumen. Sosenko stated that it is not an easy platform, but progress is being made. Hopeful that formatting will no longer be an issue. Now shooting for a fall 2022 rollout. Mills stated that both he and Sosenko are doing trainings through ELumen and there are a few more they need to do before rollout can take place. Thinks everyone will be pleased
- c) Mills stated that there is one more PR training for spring 2022 May 12th. He will send out campuswide email along with reminders for due and past due PR reports. Mills is concerned because training turn out hasn't been great. He is open to suggestions on how to get better results and he suggested the possibility of having a mandatory training during the next FLEX day sessions V. Motion carried to adjourn

The Next Scheduled Meeting TBA 2:30 – 4:00pm